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From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:54 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Notes from weekly DOE Credit Programs call
Attachments: Loan Guaranfee Program Update (3-01-10) v2.docx

Thanks- f've Incorporated your notes {revised attached, and highlights updated below).

- any further edits? Or should 1 send this off to -

From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 10:51 AM

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: Notes from weekly DOE Credit Programs call

also add a bullet to the cover page referencing the

From: [N -
Sent: Monday, March 01, 201
To:
Cc:

Subject: Notes from weekly DOE Credit Pregrams call

All

r

Please find attached the notes summarizingtoday's call.re:
= .2 3 ':_1_.5_

- “Monitoring”: DOE's “system” for monitoring loans is quite problematic (barely any review of materials
submitted, no synthesis for program management, inherent conflicts in origination team members monitoring
the deals they structured, etc.) and does not seem to be a program priority, although 2 more loans are expected
to close in the coming weeks/manths

Regards,
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